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Kate McKinlay

From: Preston, Sophia <Sophia.Preston@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 12 June 2023 11:27 AM
To: Alyssa Langford; Kristy Rusher; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; 

p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Sally Gepp; Douglas Allan; 'Stephen Christensen'; 
'James Winchester'; 'Riki Donnelly'; May Downing; Humphrey Tapper; Mike 
Campbell

Cc: Philip Maw
Subject: pSWLP Tranche 3 -Directions 

Good Morning,  
  
Judge Borthwick has considered the application for consent orders dated 15 May 2023 and responds: 
 
Roger Kempthorne and Murray & Tania Willans are parties to this proceeding but have not signed the application for 
consent orders.  I note that they have not participated in the appeal hearing. 
 
By Friday 16 June 2023 Mr Kempthorne and Mr & Ms Willans are to advise the court by email if they oppose the 
consent orders being made.  If they do not respond I shall assume the orders sought are unopposed. 
 
Judge Borthwick 
Environment Court  
12 June 2023  
 
 
Kind regards, 
Sophia  
 
 

 

Sophia Preston 
Hearing Manager | Christchurch Environment Court 
DDI: +64 3 353 9667| Ext 39667 
Mobile: 027 2143320 
sophia.preston@justice.govt.nz 

www.environmentcourt.govt.nz 
 
 

From: Walsh, Natalie  
Sent: Monday, 15 May 2023 8:39 a.m. 
To: 'Alyssa Langford' <Alyssa.Langford@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; Kristy Rusher <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz>; 
pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; p.anderson@forestandbird.org.nz; Sally Gepp <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; Douglas Allan 
<dallan@ellisgould.co.nz>; 'Stephen Christensen' <stephen@projectbarrister.nz>; 'James Winchester' 
<jw@jameswinchester.co.nz>; 'Riki Donnelly' <Riki.Donnelly@PRLaw.co.nz>; May Downing 
<M.Downing@forestandbird.org.nz>; Humphrey Tapper <humphrey.tapper@meridianenergy.co.nz>; Mike 
Campbell <mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz> 
Cc: Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 3 - reporting memorandum [WW-ACTIVE.FID195730] 
 
Good morning all,  
 
I have referred the attached request to Judge Borthwick and she directs:  
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              The extension is granted as sought.  
 
              J E Borthwick  
              Environment Court Judge  
              15 May 2023  
 
Kind regards,  
Natalie  

 
 


